

---

**From:** Agen, Jarrod (GOV)  
**Sent:** Sunday, January 03, 2016 6:23 PM  
**To:** Baird, Richard (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Posthumus, Dick (GOV); Holland, Meegan (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)  
**Cc:** Redford, James (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Calley, PPI  
**Subject:** Neely

Not productive, let alone not true.

1) Meegan & Dave: In an RPA way, make sure the record is correct here. At least all our recent actions should be included here.

2) Is it worth bringing Neely in to explain all we are doing? Or is he going to keep this up no matter what?

[http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2016/01/state\\_rep\\_sheldon\\_necley\\_calls.html](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2016/01/state_rep_sheldon_necley_calls.html)

*At some point in time one of the emergency managers, unbeknownst to the city council, made a decision that they would start the process and we're going to use the Flint River water as the primary source of water," he said.*